



## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

**Engineering student** (Engineering Physics, Embedded Systems) taking courses in **Business Administration, Entrepreneurship** and **Project Management** and striving to apply my skills in the most appropriate way. Alongside my studies I also work part time as a project manager at Uppsala University department of Disciplinary Domain of Science and Technology. This is a great opportunity that challenging, fun and an inspiring learning experience.

For my full resume, please visit my **LinkedIn page**

## EDUCATION

**Master Programme in Engineering Physics** Degree of Master of Science in Engineering, specialisation: Engineering Physics with embedded systems. Current education, expected graduation 2020.  
Graduation 2020  
Uppsala university

**Business Studies** Business Administration, Marketing, Project Management and Entrepreneurship  
2017-2018  
Uppsala university

**The Natural Science Programme** Studying the Natural Science program at Blackeberg gymnasium in Stockholm. During this time I got the opportunity to take some courses at 2009-2012  
KTH and Stockholm university  
Blackeberg gymnasium

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Project Leader** Part time Project manager at Uppsala Programmeringscenter, a collaboration between Uppsala university and Uppsala kommun help teachers in compulsory school educate and inspire pupils in programming.  
2018-  
Uppsala university  
Webpage: [teknat.uu.se/samverkan/skola/programmeringscentr/](http://teknat.uu.se/samverkan/skola/programmeringscentr/)

**Summer Intern** Summer intern at Profoto AB, a company in Stockholm developing light equipment for photography. I worked in the team developing Profotos iPhone app, now available in the Apple app store.  
2018  
Profoto

**Head of personnel** Head of personnel at the science fair SciFest. SciFest is a annual science fair in Uppsala with approx. 9000 visitors. I was responsible for requiting, educating and managing the personnel working at the fair as well as planning the need of staff at various positions.  
2017-2018  
Science Fair SciFest

**Summer Intern** Summer intern at Tolpagorni Product Management, a consultant company specialized in Product. Mgmt. Various assignments, mainly Graphical Design and Customer Research.  
2015-2016  
Tolpagorni Product Management

**Co Owner and Co Founder** Startup developing iPhone apps. I started the company together with three friends from school with the aim to learn how to run a small business.  
2012-2014  
BPN Productions HB

## OTHER EXPERIENCE


**EBEC 3rd place** 3rd place in EBEC – European BEST Engineering Competition, the largest case competition for engineering students in Europe, finals in Porto Portugal after 2015  
Board of European Students of Technology victory in local and regional rounds. A total of 6000 competitors.


**President/Chairman** President and Chairman of the Board at FUTF – Association of Uppsala Engineering and Physics students, an organization governing the interests of 2015-2016  
FUTF Engineering and Physics students of Uppsala university


**Speaker** Speaker at the council for Uppsala Union of Engineering and Science Students. The Union Council is the highest decision-making body of Uppsala 2016-2017  
UTN Union of Engineering and Science Students. The students in the Union Council decide on UTN's activities, future and opinions.

## Fredrik Bjernulf


Engineering Student

 **ADDRESS:**  
Flogstavägen 27A  
75273 Uppsala

 **PHONE:**  
0046 736 432 689

 **EMAIL:**  
[fredrik@bjernulf.com](mailto:fredrik@bjernulf.com)

 **SKYPE:**  
[fredrik\\_bjernulf](https://www.skype.com/people/fredrik_bjernulf)

 **WEBSITE:**  
[bjernulf.com](http://bjernulf.com)

## SOCIAL

 [facebook.com/fredrik.bjernulf](https://www.facebook.com/fredrik.bjernulf)

 [twitter.com/FBjernulf](https://twitter.com/FBjernulf)

 [linkedin.com/in/freddiebj/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/freddiebj/)

 [instagram.com/freddie.944/](https://www.instagram.com/freddie.944/)